ARKANSAS Division of Medical Services
DEPARTMENT OF Office of Long Term Care
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Ph 501-682-8430 - Fax: 501-682-6159 - TDD: 501-682-6789

SERVICES https://www.medicaid.state.ar.us/InternetSolution/General/units/oltc/index.aspx

Certified Mail # 7006 3450 0003 0943 8158
August 19, 2008

Margaret D. Green, Administrator
Arkadelphia Human Development Center
P.O. Box 70

Arkadelphia, AR 71923

Dear Ms. Green:

We have enclosed Forms CMS 2567, “Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction,” for the
August 6, 2008 standard survey conducted at your facility for participation in the Medicaid (Title
XIX) Program. This survey found that your facility was not in compliance with conditions of
participation that resulted in Immediate Jeopardy conditions as specified in the attached CMS
2567. The Immediate Jeopardy was removed on August 4, 2008. The facility failed to meet the
condition of participation for Governing Body and Management and Client Protections.
Specifically, the facility was not in compliance with the following requirements:

42 CFR 483.410 Governing Body and Management
42 CFR 483.410(a)(1) Governing Body
42 CFR 483.420 Client Protections

42 CFR 483.420(a)(5)  Protection of Clients Rights
42 CFR 483.420(d)(1)  Staff Treatment of Clients
42 CFR 483.430(d)(1-2) Direct Care Staff

Remedies
Based on the deficiencies cited, the State Survey Agency is recommending to the State Medicaid
Agency the immediate imposition of the following remedies.

[1] Termination of your provider agreement effective November 4, 2008, if substantial
compliance is not achieved prior to that date.
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Plan of Correction

A Plan of Correction (PoC) for the cited deficiencies must completed and a completion date for
each deficiency cited must be included. It is imperative that an acceptable plan of correction
be received by this office with sufficient time to ensure a revisit can be scheduled and
conducted prior to the proposed termination date of November 4, 2008. A revisit will be
authorized after an acceptable PoC is received. The PoC must be received by August 29, 2008
and sent to:

Lori Hobbs, Reviewer
OLTC Survey & Certification Section
P.O. Box 8059, Slot 404
Little Rock, AR 72203-8059
Telephone (501) 682-8430; Fax (501) 682-6159

Your Plan of Correction must also include the following:

a. How the corrective action will be accomplished for individuals found to have been affected by
the deficient practice;

b. How the facility will identify other individuals who have the potential to be affected by the
same deficient practice, and how the facility will act to protect individuals in similar situations;

c. What measures will be put into place or systemic changes made to ensure that the deficient
practice will not recur;

d. How the facility will monitor its corrective actions/performance to ensure that the deficient
practice is being corrected and will not recur, i.e. what program will be put into place to monitor
the continued effectiveness of the systemic change to ensure that solutions are permanent; and

e. When corrective action must be accomplished.

Informal Dispute Resolution

In accordance with 42 CFR § 488.331, you have one opportunity to question deficiencies through
an informal dispute resolution (IDR) process. To obtain an IDR, you must send your written
request to Health Facility Services, Arkansas Department of Health within ten (10) calendar days
from receipt of the Statement of Deficiencies. The request must state the specific deficiencies
the facility wishes to challenge. The request should also state whether the facility wants the IDR
to be performed by a telephone conference call, record review, or a face-to-face meeting. An
incomplete informal dispute resolution procedure will not delay the effective date of any
enforcement action. Informal dispute resolution in no way is to be construed as a formal
evidentiary hearing. It is an informal administrative process to discuss the findings.
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Please submit your request via fax to:

Connie Melton, Section Chief
Health Facility Services
Arkansas Department of Health and Human Services
5800 West 10™ Street, Suite 400
Little Rock, AR 72204
(501) 661-2201
Fax (501) 661-2165

Appeal Rights
To appeal a sanction regarding licensure and certification, you or your legal counsel must make a

written request to:

Director
Arkansas Department of Health and Human Services
P.O. Box 1437, Slot 210
Little Rock, AR 72203-1437

Pursuant to Appendix A of the Long Term Care Provider Manual, the Chairman must receive the
request within sixty (60) days of receipt of this letter. The request must state the basis for the
appeal with supporting documentation attached and set forth with particularity those asserted
violations and discrepancies you contend are in compliance with all rules and regulation.

All references to regulatory requirements contained in this letter are found in Title 42, Code of
Federal Regulations.

If you have any questions, please contact your reviewer, Sandra Broughton at 501-682-8430.

dé%c{)n, \Z'//{J(k oL

rogram Adminfistfator
Office of Long Term Care
Survey and Certification Section

cc.:  Ombudsman
DRC
DDS
File
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W 000 INITIAL COMMENTS W 0001

A complaint survey was conducted from 8/4/08 to

| 8/6/08. |

Complaint #13763 was substantiated (all or in
part) with deficiencies cited at W102, W104
- W122, W127 and W186.
W 102 483.410 GOVERNING BODY AND W 102
- MANAGEMENT

The facility must ensure that specific governing
. body and management requirements are met.

This CONDITION is not met as evidenced by:
Complaint #13763 was substantiated (all or in
. part) with these findings.

Based on record review and interview, the facility -

* failed to meet the requirements of the Condition ‘

. of Participation for Governing Body and
Management, as evidenced by the facility's failure -
to meet the Condition of Participation (CoP) for
Client Protections (W122) and the facility's failure
to immediately develop and implement a
comprehensive corrective and proactive plan to
correct deficient practices that led to the
elopement and subsequent death of Client #1.

' These failed practices resulted in Immediate

. Jeopardy which caused or could have caused

: serious injury, harm or death to Client #1 who
eloped from the facility and subsequently
drowned. The Administrator was informed of the

. Immediate Jeopardy on 8/4/08 at 4:30 p.m. The

: findings are:

1. The facility failed to meet the Standard of
LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE TITLE (X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued
program participation.
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' Protection of Client Rights as evidenced by the
. facility staff's failure to implement policies related |

Governing Body at W104 as evidenced by the
facility's failure to immediately develop and
implement a comprehensive corrective and
proactive plan to correct deficient practices that |
led to the elopement and subsequent death of |

 Client #1. Refer to W104.

2. The facility failed to meet the Condition of
Participation for Client Protections at W122 as
evidenced by the facility's failure to provide
supervision and protection to 1 (Client #1) of 1
(Client #1) sampled client with a history of
elopement attempts. Refer to W122.

3. The facility failed meet the Standard of

to the proper supervision of clients, which
resulted in the elopement and death of Client #1.

Refer to W127

4. The facility failed meet the Standard of Direct

Care Staff as evidenced by the facility's failure to
provide sufficient direct care staff to meet the
supervisory needs of the clients. Refer to W186

5. The Immediate Jeopardy was removed on
8/4/08 at 5:10 p.m. when the facility implemented
the following plan of removal:

a. "The exterior doors of the game room in 285
Oak were changed to a key lock this morning. A
key is required to enter and exit this room. These

- doors, like the bedroom doors that open into the

woods, should remain locked at all times."

'b. "The gate in the fence on the old road between§

286 Oak and 287 Pine was secured with a chain

" and padlock yesterday but the chain was so loose
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that [Client #1] was able to open the gate enough | 1
to squeeze through. This was corrected last night:
and all gates were checked today and all were
secure."

~c¢. "The Individual Monitoring Report is being
revised and will require that every person in every

_residence is accounted for every 30 minutes while

! they are in the residences. Groupings are posted
and the group leader is responsible for entering
the status of his/her group at 30 minute intervals.

. All entries are not to be done by one person; the

. status is to be entered by the group leader
responsible for that person served.”

d. "Documented in-service on this memo and the
change in the individual monitoring form is to be

' completed with all staff beginning with the staff on |
duty this evening and completed with other staff

_as they come on duty. The new individual

- Monitoring Report will be implemented in every

‘residence at 10:00 p.m. this evening."

e. "Effective immediately all managers, Program
- Supervisors, Program Coordinators and others as
' designated by their Service Area Directors will

randomly monitor in the residences, asking to see

the Individual Monitoring Report to ensure that it
is being completed per the above instructions and
they will also be making visual observations. This
begins effective today. Those monitoring are to
sign off (name, title, date and time) on the

Individual Monitoring Report. Quality Assurance

staff and | [Superintendent] will also be monitoring

plus checking to ensure that others are randomly
making rounds. Any exceptions found are to be
- reported directly to me by e-mail."

f. "Any disruptive event that occurs at shift
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W 102 Continued From page 3

| change or any time during the shift will be
“handled and then immediately followed by a head
- count to ensure that all people served in the

- residence are present.”

. g. "The Maintenance Supervisor will develop a
monitoring document to be utilized to check all

. gates in the security fence at least monthly. The

, form will provide space for the date and time of
the check to be recorded, along with the signature:
and title of the person checking the gates and the
status of the security of the gates. Any lack of
security or tampering with the gates will be

| reported immediately to the Superintendent for

' investigation. The form will include space for a

~notation regarding the nature of the immediate
repair or action taken to ensure the security of
the facility and the safety of people served. The

~form will be used to document any time the gates

- are opened and closed, including all the

information (date, time, employee, title, status of

the security of the gates, reason for

opening/closing the gates). Keys to the gates will

be maintained only in Maintenance, the %

Superintendent's off and the Center vault. The

form will be developed, implemented and

incoming staff will be in-serviced on this

procedure effective August 6, 2008."

W 104 . 483.410(a)(1) GOVERNING BODY

The governing body must exercise general policy,
budget, and operating direction over the facility.

This STANDARD is not met as evidenced by:
 Complaint #13763 was substantiated (all or in
part) with these findings.

W 102

W 104
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. Based on record review and interview, the facility
failed to ensure adequate supervision and

' monitoring were provided for 1 (Client #1) of 1
(Client #1) sampled client with a history of
elopement attempts. The facility also failed to

- immediately develop and implement a

| comprehensive corrective and proactive plan to

. correct deficient practices that led to the

- elopement and subsequent death of Client #1.

' The failed practices resulted in Immediate
Jeopardy which caused or could have caused

. serious injury, harm or death to Client #1 who
eloped from the facility and subsequently

i drowned. The Administrator was informed of the
immediate Jeopardy on 8/4/08 at 4:30 p.m. The
findings are:

1. Client #1 had diagnoses of Profound Mental
. Retardation (MR) and Tonic-Clonic Seizure
Disorder.

;a. A Behavior Incident Report (BIR) dated

+ 4/14/07 at 4:50 p.m. documented: "Behavior...
running away. [Client #1] ate his supper and then
left the kitchen. He went to the bathroom and
then went into the game room, unlocked the door

: and ran out the door. Staff asked [Client #1] to
stop and come back to the home. [Staff #1] kept

- running toward the parking lot while staff was

" trying to catch [Client #1] and escort him back to

| the home. Staff stopped [Client #1] on the
service road before he could get off campus.”

b. A BIR dated 6/30/07 at 2:40 p.m. documented:
"Behavior... Running away... [Client #1] ran
outside he was brought back by recreation

. Supervisor.”

¢. The Individual Program Plan (IPP) dated
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W 104 Continued From page 5

1/15/08 documented: "Barriers... Sometimes, |
leave an area without telling anyone and they

- worry about my safety. | don't seem to be aware

. or afraid of dangerous situations...
Services/Supports... Staff watch me while

_traveling to and from areas on-campus to make
sure | follow my schedule. Ifl needtogotoa

. place | don't usually go to, it is best if someone

i goes with me to make sure | don't wander off...

Outcome... | participate in the life of the

community... I'm not able to find my way around

- safely in the community so staff always goes with
me to make sure | don't wander off and can get |

* back to the Center without any problems."

d. The Vocational Assessment form dated
1/15/08 documented on page 4, "[Client #1]
requires visual surveillance when on grounds.”

e. A BIR dated 1/14/08 at 8:25 a.m. documented:
"Behavior... Running away... Staff went to take a
! person serve to medical. Staff noticed [Client #1]
“looking out the window will [while] staff was
' assisting with another person serve. [Client #1]
ran out of the building up the sidewalk to the
- Administration building. [Client #1] was escorted
' back to 285 Oak."

f. A memo dated 2/26/08 from the Living Unit 285
Oak Life Skills Trainer Supervisor documented a
~group schedule for the 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. and
1 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. shifts to follow when there

were only 2 staff working in 285 Oak. Client #1
~was assigned to Group A. The memo
documented, "Staff will indicate in the log which
group they had that day or night."

g. On 8/4/08 at approximately 4:00 p.m., the
Superintendent and Quality Assurance

W 104
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W 104 Continued From page 6

Coordinator (QAC) were interviewed and the
following information was obtained:

1.) On 8/3/08 during the 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

and 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. shift change in Living -

Unit 285 Oak, Client #1 left the living unit through -

an unlocked door in the game room. The QAC

described the locking mechanism on the game

room door as a hand-operated turn-bolt type.

The gate in the fence on the old road between

- Living Units 286 Oak and 287 Pine was secured
with a chain and padlock; however, the chain was |
loose enough for Client #1 to squeeze through.

. Client #1 made his way to the spillway on the

' lower lake, where he drowned. There were 12

: clients assigned to 2 staff (Staff #1 and #2) on the
evening shift that day. The Superintendent and
QAC both agreed that Client #1 only required a 1
staff to 8 clients level of supervision while in the

2.) The Superintendent stated the facility had an
Accountability Policy which stated clients were to
be, "supervised and accounted for at all times;"

however, "the system was not followed yesterday

The facility's policy and procedure titled, :
"Accountability for People" dated December 2007
and revised July 2008 documented:
"...Accountability for People. a. Shift Change.
POLICY: Staff in the homes shall maintain
accountability for an assigned group of people
during the shift, to include documentation of their
whereabouts at shift change. PROCEDURES:
(1) Staff/people assignments shall be posted in
each home by the Life Skills Trainer Supervisor.

' (2) Assigned alternate group leaders shall
assume responsibility for the group in the event of

W 104
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